
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 24-850 

2 December 2024 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

• We can confirm that we hold some of the information you are requesting 

 

With the recent announcement of the Labour Government’s Budget, which includes a 

£22.6bn increase for NHS day-to-day operations, I would appreciate your assistance in 

understanding the specific allocation of these funds. 

Could you please provide a detailed breakdown of how your plans to distribute this 

funding, particularly in the following areas: 

 

1. Non-Clinical Staffing: What portion of the funds is designated for non-clinical staffing 

roles? 

We do not hold this information. Please redirect your request to NHS England for further 

information https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/  

 

2. Clinical Staffing by Specialty: How are funds allocated for clinical staffing across 

various specialties? 

We do not hold this information. Please redirect your request to NHS England for further 

information https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/  

 

3. Waiting List’s: Which area of waiting list’s are your trust priority? 

We are able to obtain this information however we have decided to apply Section 21 of the 

FOIA as this information is reasonably accessible in the public domain on the Trust’s website 

following link: 

https://www.uhbw.nhs.uk/assets/1/public_board_agenda_and_papers_-_12_november.pdf  

 

Section 21 of the FOIA provides that we are not obliged to provide the requested information if 

it is already reasonably accessible and therefore we are withholding this information at this 

time. 

 

https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/
https://www.uhbw.nhs.uk/assets/1/public_board_agenda_and_papers_-_12_november.pdf


 
 

4. DE Break down: Agency Medical Locum spend via all sub speciality from August 

2024 – October 2024 

5. NON DE Break down: Agency Medical locum spend via all sub speciality from August 

2024 – October 2024 

We are now in the process of moving to an official tender for the future delivery of this service 

and associated contract and we are currently unable to release any information regarding this  

until after the award has been approved. 

 

By releasing any information during this period will unduly bias a potential bidder over the rest 

of the supplier pool and would be in conflict with the Public Contract Regulations 2015. This is 

commercially sensitive information and will not be shared at an organisational level. Section 43 

of the FOI Act provides that information is exempt if its disclosure would, or would be likely to 

prejudice the commercial interests of any person. Therefore we are withholding this 

information at this time. 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Data Protection Officer 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 

public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1


 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 


